

Phoebe Ochiel  
Address: 965 Anther Avenue, Lotus Gardens, Pretoria  
ID NO: 8510310868187  
Contact: 0658340184/0631684518  
Email address:phoebeochiel@gmail.com  
Driver's License: Code 10  
SACSSP Reg: 10-47056

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

A Bachelor of Social Work graduate from the University of South Africa, registered with the South African Council for Social Service Professions. I have exposure in all social work methods namely; case work ,group work, community work, research and administration. I have six years of experience working as a social worker offering statutory services and general social work interventions. A professional with passion in enhancing social functioning of individuals, families, groups, organizations and community at large. I am a hardworking, dedicated, goal oriented and flexible professional with good communication skills, facilitation planning, organizing, presentation and time management skills.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Tertiary**

January 2014 – April 2018: University of South Africa (Bachelor of Social Work)

January 2010-October 2010: Bible league (Certificate in bible study)

January 2009- December 2009: Petrem School of ministry (Certificate in theology)

### **Secondary**

January 2001– December 2004: Keveye Girls Secondary School (Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education)

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **01/03/2021 – till to date: Laudium Child Welfare (Pretoria South Africa): Social Worker/Acting Supervisor**

- Statutory work(child protection services)
- Children`s court inquiries
- Foster care
- Counselling and psychosocial assessment
- Intake, follow ups and referrals
- Trauma debriefing
- Dealing with grief and loss.
- Home visits ,conducting awareness campaigns on substance abuse, child abuse and other social issues.
- Offering family reunification services to families in conflict.
- Divorce counselling and parenting plans.
- Bereavement counselling.
- Parental skills group work.
- Life skills group work.
- Support and counselling on child headed families and teenage pregnancies.
- Support and counselling on behavioural problems.
- Compiling reports, keeping filling system update

### **05/01/2021 to 25/02/2021:Yes Together We Can, Social Worker**

- Intake, follow ups and referrals
- Home visits for psychosocial assessment.
- Trauma debriefing
- Dealing with grief and loss.
- Facilitating groups
- Conducting awareness programs in different schools and community at large.
- Compiling monthly statistics and writing reports
- Office administration

### **08/01/2018 to12/12/2020: CMR Lotus Gardens Office, Social Work Volunteer**

- Conducting investigations for abused, neglected, vulnerable, and children in need of care and protection
- Removal, safeguarding and placement of children in need of care and protection in an institution that will provide for their various needs in terms of the Children`s Act 38 of 2005 as amended.

- Risk assessment and front line child protection.
- Render reunification services to families with children in alternative care.
- Providing counselling and therapy to individuals, families and couples.
- Facilitating groups
- Conducting awareness programs in different schools and community at large.
- Compiling monthly statistics and writing reports
- Office administration

### **SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES**

- Knowledge of Children`s and School`s act, Act 38 of 2005.
- Knowledge in child protection and working within a statutory setting.
- Knowledge of safeguarding practices in schools
- Experience in writing court reports and giving oral evidence.
- Outstanding organizational and planning skills.
- Good communication skills
- Computer Literate
- Time management skills
- Interpersonal Skills
- Reliability
- Team Player
- Computer literate

### **REFERENCES**

#### **Laudium Child Welfare**

Ms Dipolelo Mampeule

Supervisor

Contact: 0761365401/0642853771

#### **CMR North, Lotus Gardens**

Mr Kennedy Owino

Supervisor

Contact:063 272 7415

#### **Yes Together We Can**

Rulf Mashabane

Supervisor

Contact: 081 212 5949

***I declare that all information provided in my CV is true and correct and that I have not misrepresented or falsified the information in any way.***